Lexington-Fayette Utban County Government

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Utban County Council
FROM: Chief Mark Barnard

Lexington Police Department
cC: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin

Department of Public Safety
DATE: April 25, 2016

SUBJECT: LFUCG Housing Authority - 551 Shropshire Avenue lot

Request
Authorization to accept the attached Agreement with the Lexington Fayette Urban County
Government Housing Authority.

Why are you requesting?

This agreement allows the Lexington Police Department, Police Athletic League (PAL) to utilize a
vacant lot at 551 Shropshire Avenue for PAL activities. The lot is owned by the LFUCG Housing
Authority. The Lexington Police Department is requesting approval from the Urban County Council
to authorize Mayor Gray to sign the attached Agreement. Upon signing, please return agreement to
the Chief’s Office to acquire additional signature.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no budgetary impact.

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
File Number: - 0467-16

Director/Commissionet: Mark Bamard, Chief
Lexington Police Department
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